SUMMIT TOUR & TRAVEL SYCAMORE HIGH SCHOOL CHOIR

Ken Holdt - Director Orlando, Florida Trip - November 8-12, 2017

<u>Proposed Itinerary - December 6, 2016</u>

Wednesday, November 8, 2017

3:00 PM Depart Sycamore High School

Departure from school, (via Deluxe Lakefront Motor Coaches), traveling through the night to Orlando, Florida. Independent meals, driver exchange and rest stops en route. The motor coach will arrive approximately 30 minutes at the school before departure. Please limit luggage to one suitcase & one carry-on.

- 7:15 PM Approximate Arrival at Tennessee Rest Stop for 20 Minutes
- 10:30 PM Approximate Arrival at Georgia Welcome Center Rest Stop for 20 Minutes

Thursday, November 9, 2017

5:00 AM Approximate Arrival at Florida Welcome Center Rest Stop for 20 Minutes

8:00 AM Arrive at the Park Inn - Radisson

(3011 Maingate Lane, Kissimmee, Florida 34747; 407-396-1400)

Meet your Summit Tour & Travel representative at the hotel for a buffet breakfast, group orientation and to receive your attraction tickets. The group will have 4 hotel rooms to change clothes in upon arrival at the hotel, 2 for Women and 2 for Men, all rooms with adequate towels, to freshen up and change clothes for the day. The group can also change clothes on their buses. Restrooms should not be used for changing clothes as other guests will be using those restrooms.

8:15 AM Buffet Breakfast at the Hotel

Enjoy a hearty All American Buffet Breakfast at the hotel restaurant before you begin your busy day. The group will rotate changing clothes and eating breakfast. A group orientation will be held in a banquet room at the hotel following breakfast to pass out attraction tickets and to make "welcome" announcements.

9:45 AM Depart to Disney's Hollywood Studios at the Walt Disney World Resort

Your 1-Day Ticket allows the group a full day's admission to <u>one</u> of the following: Magic Kingdom Park, Epcot, Disney's Hollywood Studios <u>or</u> Disney's Animal Kingdom Theme Park. <u>A Disney Meal Coupon & a \$15.00 Disney Dining Card are both included in the tour package for lunch & dinner.</u>

Students should check in with their Chaperone between 3:30-4:00 PM in front of the Grauman's Chinese Theater.

Summit Tour & Travel Sycamore High School Choir Orlando, Florida Trip Proposed Itinerary – December 6, 2016 Page 2

Thursday, November 9, 2017 (cont.)

7:00 PM "Fantasmic" - This is a "Do Not Miss" show where Disney characters arise on giant mist screens 50 feet high and 100 feet wide to familiar Disney melodies. The show takes you into the imagination of Sorcerer Mickey as he and his friends confront the notorious Disney villains in an action-packed battle of good vs. evil. Do not miss this evening spectacle of lasers, fireworks and fire! Get a seat at least 1 hour prior to performance time.

8:15 PM Depart to the Hotel

Meet your chaperone at the Flagpoles outside the entrance to Disney's Hollywood Studios at 8:00 PM for attendance. Once everyone has checked in, the group will proceed together to the buses.

Room assignments and key packets will be distributed after a brief registration orientation at the hotel. Sycamore High School Representative to meet with the Osceola County Deputy Sheriff for Security Duty at 11:45 PM in the Main Hotel Lobby. Officer will be on duty from 11:45 PM - 5:45 AM.

Friday, November 10, 2017

7:30 AM Buffet Breakfast at the Hotel

Enjoy a buffet breakfast before beginning your busy day. Everyone should be in the banquet room at 8:15 AM for the morning group announcements from your Summit Tour & Travel representative and your directors.

8:45 AM Depart to Magic Kingdom at the Walt Disney World Resort

Your 1-Day Ticket allows the group a full day's admission to <u>one</u> of the following: Magic Kingdom Park, Epcot, Disney's Hollywood Studios <u>or</u> Disney's Animal Kingdom Theme Park. <u>A Disney Meal Coupon & a \$15.00 Disney Dining Card are both included in the tour package for lunch & dinner.</u>

TBD Choir Participants & Choir Parents Depart to the Disney Springs Waterside Stage Pre-Performance & Changing Area

The choir and choir parents will depart by charter bus to the Disney Springs Waterside Stage Pre-Performance & Changing Area to change into their performance attire and to warm-up for their performance. Upon arrival, an orientation will take place with the Disney Performing Arts representative for the performing members and instructional staff at that time to review performance procedures. The choir will then proceed at the appropriate time to the Disney Springs Waterside Stage.

All choir parents will walk to the Disney Springs Waterside Stage after being dropped off by the charter buses behind Cirque du Soleil. Disney Springs shops and stores open at approximately 10:00 AM.

Summit Tour & Travel Sycamore High School Choir Orlando, Florida Trip Proposed Itinerary – December 6, 2016 Page 2

Friday, November 10, 2017 (cont.)

- TBD Sycamore High School Choir Performance at Disney Spring's Waterside Stage
 Following the choir performance, the choir will then return to the Disney Springs Waterside Stage
 Pre-Performance & Changing Area to change clothes. All choir parents will follow the choir to the
 buses at the conclusion of the choir performance. Choir parents and should stay on the buses while
 the choir changes clothes and then departs to Magic Kingdom.
- TBD Choir & Choir Parents Depart to Magic Kingdom at the Walt Disney World Resort

3:00 PM Festival of Fantasy Parade on Main Street USA

"Festival of Fantasy Parade" will bring a celebration of New Fantasyland to Main Street, U.S.A., through fantastic and innovative new parade floats, vibrant costumes, and an original soundtrack that will feature beloved songs from favorite Disney films, plus a parade theme song. This parade will specifically highlight the stories of "The Little Mermaid," "Sleeping Beauty," "Dumbo," "Pinocchio," "Peter Pan," "Tangled" and the Disney-Pixar film "Brave" among others.

TBD Once Upon A Time - An Evening of Fairytales

Delight in a spellbinding nighttime show that brings Cinderella Castle to life with projections of beloved Disney scenes and characters. Top off your day at the park by taking in a dazzling mix of special effects and moving music.

Join animated hosts Mrs. Potts and her son Chip for a captivating bedtime story that recounts cherished moments from tales that begin with the classic line—"Once Upon A Time."

Get swept away to far-off lands as scenes from some of your favorite Disney animated films—Cinderella, Peter Pan, Frozen, Alice in Wonderland and Beauty and the Beast—are cleverly projected onto the iconic palace. This show runs approximately 14 minutes.

Best viewing location is in front of or near the castle by Casey's Corner. Check the daily schedule for presentation times.

10:00 PM Wishes, A Magical Gathering of Disney Dreams - Magic Kingdom's fireworks spectacular filled with magic, laughs, nostalgia and classic music from favorite Disney films...and watch the entire sky light up in an unforgettable story about dreams coming true!

Group should watch the fireworks somewhere in front of the Train Station on Main Street USA and leave the park for the buses immediately following the completion of "Wishes". Meet your chaperone in front of the ferry boat before boarding to take it back to bus parking because the ferries hold more people at one time and the lines move quicker.

10:45 PM Depart to the Hotel

Summit Tour & Travel Sycamore High School Choir Orlando, Florida Trip Proposed Itinerary – December 6, 2016 Page 3

Saturday, November 11, 2017

7:30 AM Buffet Breakfast at the Hotel

Enjoy a buffet breakfast before beginning your busy day. Everyone should be in the banquet room at 7:30 AM for the morning group announcements from your Summit Tour & Travel representative and your directors.

8:30 AM Begin to Check Out and Load Motor Coaches

Your Summit Tour & Travel representative will be available to assist with room checks and collect room keys.

9:15 AM Depart to Epcot at the Walt Disney World Resort

Your 1-Day Ticket allows the group a full day's admission to <u>one</u> of the following: Magic Kingdom Park, Epcot, Disney's Hollywood Studios <u>or</u> Disney's Animal Kingdom Theme Park. <u>A Disney Meal Coupon & a \$15.00 Disney Dining Card are both included in the tour package for lunch & dinner.</u>

TBD Choir Meets in the Park Area Across From Italy in the World Showcase for the Disney's You're Instrumental Workshop

You will meet your Disney Performing Arts representative and enter backstage Epcot through the "Brown Door" behind the Specialty Coffee Stand located on the left side of Italy. An orientation will take place with the Disney Performing Arts representative for the performing members and instructional staff at that time to review performance procedures.

9:00 PM *Epcot's "Illuminations"* - A rhapsody of lasers, lights, fountains, music and fireworks encompasses World Showcase Lagoon. Usually performed at 9:00 PM unless the park has extended hours. We strongly suggest that the group views Illuminations in front of the lagoon between Mexico and Canada. The group will then be towards the front of the park to exit to the buses at the conclusion of Illuminations before a majority of the people leave the park. Otherwise, by viewing Illuminations back by the World Showcase area, it will take the group at least an extra ½ hour to leave the park.

10:00 PM Depart for Home with Fond Memories of Orlando, Florida!!!

Sunday, November 13, 2016

6:00 PM Approximate Arrival at Sycamore High School

Exact Itinerary Times; Theme Park Closing Hours; Performance Times & Venues; Disney Workshop Times & Venues; Restaurant Menus are Subject to Change